Message

From: . NR  ‘@gov.wales]

Sent:

To: ' @gov wales, (NHS Wales — Delivery Unlt) [/O= CYMRU/OU EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP' (FYDIBOH FZBSPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN‘ NR

Subject: FW: close settings meeting

Attachments: New Requirement to Test Patients being Discharged from Hospital to a Car....docx; covid-19-adult-social-care-action-
plan (2).pdf.pdf.pdf

Importance: High

Here is the PHW note of the meeting. | will do a covering note for Albert and Andrea and share with
them.

From: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) <andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 17 April 2020 11:43

To: Paula Baudry (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Paula.Baudry@wales.nhs.uk>; Giri Shankar (Public
Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter} <Giri.Shankar@wales.nhs.uk>; Robin Howe (Public Health Wales - Microbiology)
<Robin.Howe@wales.nhs.uk>; Julie Bishop (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Julie.Bishop4 @wales.nhs.uk>;
Jyoti Atri (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <lyoti.Atri@wales.nhs.uk>; Lyons, Marion (DHSS - DHP - Public
Health) <Marion.Lyons@gov.wales>; NR (HSS - DPH - Public Healthf NR @gov.wales>;
Chris.Brereton@gov.wales; Meirion Evans {Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Meirion.Evans@wales.nhs.uk>;
Hayes, Sara (HSS - Population Health) <Sara.Hayes003@gov.wales>; Richard Roberts (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital
Quarter) <Richard.Roberts3 @wales.nhs.uk>; 'Louise.M.Davies@rctcbc.gov.uk' <Louise.M.Davies@rctcbc.gov.uk>;
'helen.o'lourfhlln@Flmtshlre gov.uk' <helen.o'loughlin@Flintshire.gov.uk>; NR {HSS - Social Services &

Integration) | N_R_____________‘\@gov wales>; Rooney, Margaret (CIW - Chief Inspectors Office)
<Margaret.Rooney@gov.wales>; Brereton, Chris (HSS) <Chris.Brereton001@gov.wales>; Graham Brown (Public Health
Wales) <Graham.Brown@wales.nhs.uk>; Rhlanwen Stiff {Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)

_.<Rhianwen. Stlff@wales nhs. uk>- NR i (CIW - Local Authority Inspection Team)

NR @gov wales> _______________________________

<EIer|.Dav1es4@wa|es.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: close settings meeting
Importance: High

Dear Colleagues
I have attempted to summarise our discussion through the themes and actions agreed.

We will need a clear policy steer / instruction from WG colleagues, notably in areas where current scientific advice/
evidence may not be consistent with actions.

I sense that we need a follow on meeting again next week.

information for action

Action 1: PHW and CIW to work together to ensure that all are working from a single, consistent set of data and
information in relation to care homes { including confirmed, possible cases of COVID -19, test results and care home
fatalities). Lead PHW/CIW

Action 2: PHW/WG working with local partners to ensure that there is proactive follow up and summary reporting ( to
be defined) of information/ epidemiology for care homes at local and national level across Wales. Lead PHW with WG
CMO division

Testing
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Discharge of patients from hospital to care homes

Action 3: WG Policy officials verbally outlined a clear request/ policy instruction from CMO/ Director of Social Services
and Integration for the testing of non — COVID 19 patients prior to discharge from hospital to care home setting. This
would be consistent with approach being taken in England. See letter and action plan attached. WG to confirm the
policy decision an communication. Lead WG policy officials

Action 4. Agreed that this needed to be contexted by the scientific evidence and suite of public health actions ( already
identified in guidance/ Wales guidance) to minimize spread of COVID -19, which do not currently support this action.
This all to be communicated in information and advice to care homes. Lead: WG policy Officials

Action 5: Discharge of patients from hospital with a confirmed diagnosis test of COVID -19, after 14 day period. Advice to
continue with existing approach in guidance of NOT testing prior to discharge. Clear communication to care homes as to
reason. WG officials to confirm policy position for Wales. Lead WG policy Officials

Testing of residents in Care Homes

Action 6: Continue with current guidance to test residents in care homes to confirm incident/ outbreak and implement
recommended control measures. NB This to be undertaken in accordance with local home circumstances, so that each
home receives ‘ appropriate testing’ arrangements to support actions. WG to confirm position in communication. Lead
WG policy Officials

Action 7: Assurance is provided (linked to action 1) that all care homes identifying possible COVID- 19 cases are receiving
appropriate and timely support for testing. Lead PHW with CIW

Testing of Staff in Care homes

Action 8: Continue with current process for testing, informed by local arrangements ( continuously under development)
and ensure clarity and consistency of advice to staff. Additional guidance for key worker testing to be approved by PHW
17/04/20 which will inform. Lead PHW ( Incident Director)

Wales Guidance

Action 9: To retain current guidance, review and update as required so consistent with revised policy position and
updated guidance from DHSC/PHE. Appropriate links on PHW website required. Updates to be made to facilitate
referenced in planned WG communication on Monday 20/04/20. Lead PHW/WG

Action 10: Review current ‘ information and script for Environmental Health Officers to ensure clarity and consistency of
information provided, in line with updates above. Lead PHW / WG/ EH lead

Communication to Care Homes
Action 11. Planned communication to Care homes from WG to be delayed until Monday. Lead WG Policy Leads

Use of Environmental Health skills

Action 12. Linked to actions above, further clarity given on role and best use of skills in supporting care home settings.
Can be further informed by wider conversations on next phase of COVID 19 response. Lead WG/PHW/ EH leads

Cofion/ Regards

Andrew Jones

Dirpwy Gyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Iechyd Cyhoeddus / Cyfarwyddwr Diogelu Iechyd Integredig, Iechyd
Cyhoeddus Cymru

Deputy Director of Public Health Services / Director of Integrated Health Protection, Public Health Wales
Uwch Ddarlithydd Er Anrhydedd / Honorary Senior Lecturer, Prifysgol Bangor University

10 Llys Castan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4FH

Irrelevant & Sensitive

INQO000336421_0002



Irrelevant & Sensitive

Ebost/Email: Andrew.Jones10@wales.nhs.uk

Rhyngrwyd/Internet:www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.wales.nhs.uk/www.publichealthwales.org/
Mewnrwyd/Intranet:nww.publichealthwales.wales.nhs.uk

From: Paula Baudry (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)

Sent: 17 April 2020 11:08

To: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales); Giri Shankar (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter); Robin Howe (Public
Health Wales - Microbiology); Julie Bishop (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter); Jyoti Atri (Public Health Wales -
No. 2 Capital Quarter); 'Marion.Lyons@gov.wales';f NR i@gov.wales‘; Chris.Brereton@gov.wales; Meirion
Evans (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter); 'Sara.Hayes003@gov.wales'; Richard Roberts (Public Health Wales -
No. 2 Capital Quarter); 'Louise.M.Davies@rctcbc.gov.uk'; 'helen.o'loughlin@Flintshire.gov.uk';
| NR @gov.wales'; 'margaret.rooney@gov.wales'; 'Chris.Brereton001@gov.wales'; NR iPublic
“Heaith Wales: NR dublic Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)é NR dgov.wales'

Cq NR r@gov.wales’; C'hrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales
Subject FW: close settings meeting

When: 17 April 2020 08:30-09:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Skype Meeting

Importance: High

Meeting attendees

[See recipients listed above]

Subject: close settings meeting

When: 17 April 2020 08:30-09:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Skype Meeting

Importance: High

Earlier start to reflect other meetings.

Join Skype Meeting
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

Irrelevant & Sensitive English (United Kingdom)

Find a local number

NR
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Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help | Legal

Rydych chi wedi cael gwahoddiad i gyfarfod Skype, os gwelwch yn dda gwasgwch 'Join Skype Meeting' uchod.

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch 4 Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodacth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd.
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was
scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in
which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received
in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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